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Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District 

14306 Park Avenue, Victorville, CA 92392-2310 
760.245.1661 • fax 760.245.2699 

Visit our web site: http://www.indaqind.ca.gov 

Eldon Heaston, Executive Director 

August 11, 2011 

To whom it may concern, 

The MDAQMD is in the process of amending Rule 1113 -Architectural Coatings to 
coincide with California Air Resources Board's (ARB's) Suggested Control Measure 
(SCM) for Architectural Coatings. This letter serves as notification of the proposed 
changes to Rule 1113. These changes can be viewed on the District website 
www.mdaqmd.ca.gov or upon request, a hardcopy of the rule, including changes, can be 
mailed. 

A Public Workshop may be scheduled after the preliminary review period if requested. 
The initial preliminary review period will end on September 12, 2011. An adoption date 
for this rule will be scheduled following this review period. 

Please direct any questions or comments regarding the proposed rule to Sarah Strout at 
760-245-1661 ext. 1803. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Alan De Salvio 
Supervising Air Quality Engineer 

AJD/SMS 

City of 
Adelanto 

Town of 
Apple Valley 

City of 
Barstow 

City of 
Blythe 

City of 
Hesperia 

City of County of County of City of City of Town of 
Needles Riverside San Twentynine Victorville Yucca Valley 

Bernardino Palms 



Ii € 
air quality management district Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District 

14306 Park Avenue, Victorville, CA 92392-2310 
760.245.1661 • fax 760.245.2699 

Visit our web site: http://www.mdaqmd.ca.gov 

Eldon Heaston, Executive Director 

August 24,2011 

Georg Drakos, Export Sales Manager 
SATA Farbspritztechnik GmbH & Co. KG 
Postfacb.1828 
D-70799 Kornwestheim Germany 

Re: SATAjet 4000 B RP/SATAjet 4000 B RP DIGITAL Spray Guns 

Dear Mr. Dracos: 

The Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District (District) has reviewed your letter dated 
August 19,2011, requesting approval of the SATAjet 4000 B RP/SATAjet 4000 B RP Digital 
spray guns as equivalent to High Volume - Low Pressure (HVLP). The District hereby 
approves the SATAjet 4000 B RP/SATAjet 4000 B RP Digital spray guns as equivalent to 
HVLP under the same conditions as those specified by the South Coast Air Quality 
Management District in their June 2,2011 letter (for automotive coatings only, operating 
pressure not greater than 32 psig and labeled accordingly, must be equipped and operated with 
a specified operating air micrometer). 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (760) 245-1661, extension 
6726. 

Sincerely, 

Alan J. De Salvio 
Supervising Air Quality Engineer 
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Antelope Valley Air Quality Management District 
43301 Division St., Suite 206 
Lancaster, CA 93535-4649 
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August 24,2011 

Georg Drakos, Export Sales Manager 
SATA Farbspritztechnik GmbH & Co. KG 
Postfach 1828 
D-70799 Kornwestheim Germany 

Re: SATAjet 4000 B RP/SATAjet 4000 B RP DIGITAL Spray Guns 

Dear Mr. Dracos: 

The Antelope Valley Air Quality Management District (District) has reviewed your letter 
dated August 19, 2011, requesting approval of the SATAjet 4000 B RP/SATAjet 4000 B RP 
Digital spray guns as equivalent to High Volume - Low Pressure (HVLP). The District 
hereby approves the SATAjet 4000 B RP/SATAjet 4000 B RP Digital spray guns as 
equivalent to HVLP under the same conditions as those specified by the South Coast Air 
Quality Management District in their June 2, 2011 letter (for automotive coatings only, 
operating pressure not greater than 32 psig and labeled accordingly, must be equipped and 
operated with a specified operating air micrometer). 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (760) 245-1661, extension 
6726. 

Sincerely 

Alan J. De Salvio 
Supervising Air Quality Engineer 

AJD SATA 4000 AV.doc 

M 

Cities 
Antelope Valley 


	2246140732-15886-19340-140-126
	4205373325-26876-19202-184-132

